PODUVAL Akash

From: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 11:13 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: S2MO4AVK - [EXTERNAL] Yref: SLW 253Z  Oref: KSG/5695/2022/C/ct
Attachments: client GIA.pdf

Categories: Akash

Dear Sirs WITHOUT PREJUDICE

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT : CARZONRENT PTE. LTD.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEH NO. SNA 1657C & SLW 253Z ALONG CTE (NEAR EXIT 7D) ON 9 SEPTEMBER 2022 AT
1425 HRS

We act for M/s Carzonrent Pte. Ltd., the owner of motor vehicle No. SNA 1657C, which was involved in the aforesaid
accident. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement filed is enclosed.

As aresult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair
survey of the vehicle at our client’s workshop. The details are as follows:-

Place: M/s 2020 Spray Painting Pte. Ltd. _
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4. PREMIER@KAKI BUKIT #03-19 S415875.

Contact Person: Shah - 9716 6502

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

Kindly revert.

Regards

Cindy Tan
On behalf of Mr Kannan

M/S KANNAN SG

Advocates & solicitors

50 Chin Swee Road

#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

TEL: (+65) 6429 0253
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660
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IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL
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PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65) 6429
0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.
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